From: Chief Officer 
Sent: 22 January 2025 12:57
Subject: Expressions of Interest (“EOI”) for the provision of Pharmacy Services (Leicestershire and County Council) - Please submit 
Importance: High

FAO: ALL LLR Pharmacists and Pharmacy Teams

Please see PO message that was sent from Leicestershire County Council this week to CPs across County and Rutland. 
Leicestershire County Council and Rutland County Council (“the Councils”) invites Expressions of Interest (“EOI”) for the provision of Pharmacy Services, which is split into 3 different service areas:
- Lot 1: Provision of Free Emergency Hormonal Contraception (EHC)
- Lot 2: Provision of Smoking Cessation Nicotine Replacement Therapy
- Lot 3: Provision of Leicestershire County Council Staff Flu Vaccinations

Dear Pharmacists,

You may be aware from previous communications that an online procurement process was being developed. We are pleased to invite you to apply to provide the following essential services:

1. Emergency Hormonal Contraception (EHC)
1. Nicotine Replacement Therapy (NRT)
1. Staff Flu Vaccinations

While the procurement process is open until 2029, we strongly encourage you to submit your application in the first quarter of this year. Applying early will help ensure a smooth start, enabling you to deliver these vital services without delay.

To assist you, we will host workshops to guide you through the application process and answer any questions. Details of these workshops will be sent out via email shortly.

To express your interest for this opportunity, please click on the link below.  You will need to register (if not done so already) to access/download the documentations in order to submit your application:

https://procontract.due-north.com/Advert?advertId=e2c658ad-03d8-ef11-8133-005056b64545&p=527b4bbd-5c58-e511-80ef-000c29c9ba21

We value your participation and look forward to working with you to deliver these important services to our community.
_____________________________________________________________________________________

Kind Regards 
Rajshri Owen MRPharmS
Chief Officer 
Email: chiefofficer@leics-lpc.co.uk
Community Pharmacy Leicestershire and Rutland – Community Pharmacy Leicestershire and Rutland 
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Tel : 07984 465 387 
Please note: I work Monday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday.  
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